

Mikelle Morra

From: Pontacoloni, Denise <CTR> [Denise.Pontacoloni@associates.dhs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2007 2:54 PM
To: Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech; George Li
Cc: ttwg@leo.gov; James Ball; Pinto, Greg; Daman, Alex; Helfetz, Stephen; Brenner, Louis W
Subject: FCC application status for week of 9/4/07

Good afternoon,

Please be advised that DOJ, FBI, and DHS have NO COMMENT on the following application(s):

WorldPoint Communications, Inc./XOL Holding Company: **ITC-STA-20070806-00320**

[and the following with petitions to adopt provided to FCC last week]

Rebel Services: ITC-214-20070124-00032

Please be advised that DOJ, FBI, and DHS request that the following applications be REMOVED from streamline:

Sunycell Inc.: ITC-214-20070807-00319

WorldPoint Communications, Inc./XOL Holding Company: ITC-T/C-20070808-00321

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Denise

Denise Pontacoloni

Department of Homeland Security
CFIUS/Team Telecom Support
202.282.9739
denise.pontacoloni@associates.dhs.gov

NOTE: The body of this email or attached documents may contain sensitive information relating to the Committee on Foreign Investment in the United States (CFIUS). Federal Law prohibits unauthorized public disclosure of this information. Criminal and civil penalties may apply.

9/5/2007